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é ChamEagne, Rick

From: Travis, Leslie

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2001 1:43 PM
Té: Champagne, Rick '

Subject: Irb 3564

Hi Rick,

Rep Freese (Rob from his office) will be requesting a draft of our Irb3564 relating to creating a check-off for union dues
on one's annuity. This will be an Assembly companion bill, which we have approved. Thanks again.
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AN ACT reiz ing to: deductions to labor and professional organizations from

annuity payments under the Wisconsin retirement system.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires that the department of employee trust funds (DETF) develop
a proposal to allow annuitants under the Wisconsin retirement system (WRS) to
make deductions from their monthly annuity payments to organizations that
represent WRS annuitants, including labor and professional organizations. The bill
also requires DETF to submit the proposal to the joint committee on finance and to
the joint survey committee on retirement systems no later than September 15, 2002.

This bill will be referred to the joint survey committee on retirement systems
for a detailed analysis, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) The department of employee trust funds shall develop a proposal to allow

annuitants under the Wisconsin retirement system to make deductions from their
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monthly annuity payments to organizations that represent annuitants of the
Wisconsin fetirement system, including labor and professional organizations. The
department shall submit the annuity deduction proposal to the joint committee on
finance and to the joint surveyb committee on retirement systems no later than
Sepj:ember 15, 2002. The proposal shall include provisions that do all of the
following:

(a) Protect the confidentiality of the annuitants.

(b) Establish procedures to \allow annuitants to make deductions as soon as
practicable after the establishment of an annuity deduction program.

(c) Recommend methods to cover any costs incurred by the department in
administering an annuity deduction program.

(d) Determine the need for rule-making authority.

(2) When submitting its agency budget 1"equest for the 2003-05 biennium
under section 16.42 of the statutes, the department shall include in its request the
costs to implement the annuity deduction program developed under subséction Q).

(END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET
5TH FLOOR

STEPHEN R. MILLER - LEGAL SECTION: (608) 266-3561
CHIEF MADISON » W 63701-2037 LEGAL FAX: (608) 264-6948

October 11, 2001

MEMORANDUM

To: Representative Freese

From: Rick A. Champagne, Senior Attorney

Re: . LRB-4000/1 Deductions from annuity payments under the Wisconsin retirement syStem

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
~accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

2£ JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-9930 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced. '

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.




